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November 6, 2014 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA  
Addendum No. 4, IFB Y15-719-SB 

  
JOHN YOUNG COMMUNITY PARK 

 
Bid Opening Date: November 13, 2014 at 2:00 P.M.    

 
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to, and shall take precedence over, the original documents. Underlining 
indicates additions, deletions are indicated by strikethrough.  
 
A. The bid opening date remains November 13, 2014 at 2:00 P.M.    

 
B. Additions, Deletions and Clarifications:  

 
1. Question: Specifications call out eight (8) foot chain link fence while drawings 

call out six (6) foot chain link fence, which height of fence is required for project? 
 
Answer:  Fence shall be six (6) feet high per drawings. 
 

2. Question: Are the (4) fixture submittal sheets given on sheet E101 
representative of the fixtures on sheets E201 and E202? If so, which fixture is 
SLD and which is SLB? 
 
Answer: 

• SLA and SLB fixtures are the same type as shown as “PARKING LOTS 
AND ROADWAYS” on sheet E101.  SLB Fixture is a 2-head fixture of the 
Lithonia D-Series.  

• SLD fixtures are for the “SOCCER FIELD” as noted below the MUSCO 
fixture submittal sheets on sheet E101.  These are MUSCO fixtures. 

• Finally SLC1 fixture as listed on the plan is shown for the “SKATE PARK” 
fixture as Lithonia KSF3 on sheet E101. 

 
3. Question: Where is the light pole spec for types SLA and SLC1? 

 
Answer:  Please refer to E501, a concrete direct burial pole.  
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4. Question:  Sheet E301 shows (2) 4' fluorescent fixtures in the power center 
detail.  What is the spec for these fixtures? 
 
Answer: Please use as basis of design: Lithonia, type C, 1 lamp, T-8 fixture.  
 

5. Clarification: The paved area surrounding the restroom/storage building is to be 
concrete. Use 5" concrete pad per detail 15/C401. The paving should be 5' x 5' 
saw cut grid, expansion joints 30' on center.  See Landscape Architect's plan for 
scoring pattern.   

 
C. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA  

 
a.  The Bidder/Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by 
completing the applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum. Either form of acknowledgement 
must be completed and returned not later that the date and time for receipt of the 
bid or proposal.  
b.  Receipt acknowledged by:  
c. All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same.  

 
 
___________________________  ________________________  
Authorized Signature      Date Signed  
 
______________________________  
 
Title  
______________________________  
Name of Firm  
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